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bmitchell@piaba.org

From: Robin S. Ringo <rsringo@piaba.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 2:04 PM
To: bmitchell@piaba.org
Subject: FW: AR CLE APPROVAL NOTICE

Importance: High

From: Rosemary McFarland <Rosemary.McFarland@arcourts.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 12:35 PM 
To: rsringo@piaba.org 
Subject: AR CLE APPROVAL NOTICE 
Importance: High 
 

SUPREME COURT OF ARKANSAS 
Office of Professional Programs 

 
VIA EMAIL

 
Re: Notice of Approval of Individual Program 
 
I am pleased to inform you that the following program has been approved for the noted hours in each 
category: 
 
Program # Program Title Date/ Location General Ethics 
ADR75773 2021 PIABA MID-YEAR MEETING: 

CURRENT ISSUES IN SECURITIES 
ARBITRATION 

04/23/2021 4 1 

  TELE/SAT   
     
     
     
     

 
Please make note of the program number that appears above for the course.  That number must appear on 
the alphabetized certificates of attendance you submit to this office at the conclusion of any individual 
program.  Please remember we expect those certificates of attendance within 15 days after the event. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Best Regards, 

 
Nancie Givens, Director 
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Office of Professional Programs 
 
NG/rm 
 

“Please be advised that you might experience delays in receiving mail from our office 
due to safety measures associated with the Covid-19 pandemic.” 

 


